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Jami Bailey, Director 
Gabrielle Gerholt, Counsel 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Dodd Unit Eddy County, New Mexico. 

Dear Ms. Bailey and Ms. Gerholt: 

M O D R A L L S P E R L I N G 

This firm represents Bruce W. McClymond, Gregg E. Goodall, Jean 
Ann Goodall and Central Texas Operating, Inc., all of whom are working 
interest jorwnersJn...the .Dodd Federal Unit which was approved by NMOCD 
Order ) ^ ^ r ^ ^ ' ^ / l O Q D recently posted a letter dated November 29, 
2011 from"the unit'"operator, COG Resources, on its website asking the 
Division to recognize that it concurs, in COG's interpretation of the vertical 
limit boundaries of the unit, which differs from the plain meaning of the 
language in the Division's Order R-12228. We believe that COG must file an 
Application with the Division (with appropriate notice to working and other 
interest owners) to seek the relief sought by the letter and request that we be 
notified on behalf of these working interest owners in advance of any action 
taken concerning the matters requested in the letter. 

. DeBrine, Jr. 
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